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T De~lr Sir, 

~,1!.niriq 0'1~ocr M 7 P I 

OPte 1 20t ~Ac-rcll 1970 

your rc;fpr,,.rce ,W/ s/ r~ 6 !t/ 6 115 8 

Our rel,~,ence G L 3 / 2 / B / '17 9 2 '-) 

Telephone inquiric, to: 

Mr . W.-Uton Ext. 
105 

Tow", noli, Act.s 1962-1908 
Art, t963 

Tod-i i~~- "v I'd,v Torriaiio kvvilue 1, 

A,.ould rt,fcr (,o yoil.--- letter of 31st October, 1-968 submitting 
,j I :~ (;j, ,lie ~!)c?N-e pj-opo-e(l development as shov,'n on the 

these have now been ...... ~,,rred to ~Zeg. No . 79'12) 
1p" tlin cf,uncil, Z1110 I am to inform You as 

pilr~~kja~jt to C011(lition I of the plandling pormission 

let-c(n, (Iatnd 19th Sept embo-r 1969, for the 
ol' sit es oF Nos. 9-39 Torriano 

Avej~~:o ~-,id at r(!z0-1 15-17 Busby Place and 
bl-111 I~J It re~~r by the erection of' buildings for 

1,1se c~~, ~~n (--i,,tei;~:-iodi to Torriano Primary School, the 

CounE- ;.1 'ierchv: - 

(,j) A-11P.'OVES the details of the school building and 
house as shown on draivings Reg. No. 

(~jpj-Ejj.ezjnt1s NEDF.. S/564/ooli,lo4, 107, 108, 
I,Mr.H, S112,11, SH12.2'). 

Pj.1~.11)P]'GVLS the details of the chain link fences 

Oiid ,,at~~s -is shown on drawing Reg. No. 7922 
(~ioplicalit's No. 5/564/olli) for the reason that 

s,~cb enclostive. would be out of keeping witli tire 

clinrncter of the area, and would emphasise both 

tire, d i f f e r e n t  s c a l e  and t h e  u n f o r t u n a t e  retention 
oi, No. 27 Torriano Avenue. 

- tllc,-, that the design J~jjr the Council is disappointed 
of (.I)- school. is riot better related to the locality in 
both ;And design. The C o u n c i l  wou ld  be prepared 

C e n t /  ....... 

All correspondence to be addressed 
to the Planning Officer. 
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i n acw-wi 1 cn o w n  m c  1 nnurvs o F h r  E c k  wa; 1 s C of 

r i a l  L r 2 w  t " e  P%L; t i " g  K u l  I d n " 9 0  or 

'~Oi' I 1"~ ~ '--- to! . 1 L vw~ I d a 1 60 
UOIC me 

t Z- 0, 1 Aq nchcp n 1 or t h" t M  A site to A Low fox, 

tpw j a c c c  P,wo~ah o c  v ~ j s t l w g  trees. 

Yours Vai bhFuLly, 

M a n i n g  Officer 
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